
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING
March 6, 2018–8:30 a.m.

Escambia County Central Office Complex
3363 West Park Place, Room 104

             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.  
 

3. Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement.   
 

4. Approval of Minutes.  
 

A.   RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the February 6, 2018, Planning Board Rezoning
Meeting.

 

5. Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.  
 

6. Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.  
 

7. Public Hearings.  
 

A.   Case #: Z-2018-01
Applicant: Escambia County, Owner
Address: 12248 Gulf Beach Highway
Property
Size:

1.33 (+/-) acres

From: Com, Commercial district (25 du/acre)
To: Pub, Public (du density limited to vested residential

development)
 

B.   Case #: Z-2018-02
Applicant: Escambia County, Owner
Address: 4100 Block S Blue Angel Parkway



Property
Size:

8.955 (+/-) acres

From: Com, Commercial district (25 du/acre)
To: Con, Conservation district (du density limited to vested

development)
 

8. Adjournment.  
 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   4. A.           
Meeting Date: 03/06/2018  

Agenda Item:
RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the February 6, 2018, Planning Board Rezoning Meeting.

Attachments
Draft February 6, 2018 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD QUASI-JUDICIAL

REZONING
 February 6, 2018

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 9:47 A.M.)

Present: Reid Rushing   
  Jay Ingwell   
  Wayne Briske, Chairman   
  Timothy Pyle   
  Patty Hightower   
  Alan Gray   
  Eric Fears   
  William Clay   
  Stephen Opalenik   
Staff Present: Allyson Cain, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning

John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Meredith Crawford, Assistant County Attorney

 

 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Wayne Briske.
 

3.  Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement. 
 
  Motion by Reid Rushing, Seconded by Eric Fears 

Motion was made to approve the proof of publication and to waive the
reading of the legal advertisement.  

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Alan Gray (ABSENT) 
 

4.  Approval of Minutes.
 

A.     RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the January 9, 2018, Planning Board Rezoning
Meeting.

 

  

 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Reid Rushing 

Motion was made to approve the January 9, 2018, Planning Board
Rezoning Meeting minutes. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved



 
Other: Alan Gray (ABSENT) 

 

5.  Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.
 
  Motion by Reid Rushing, Seconded by Eric Fears 

Motion was made to accept the Rezoning Planning Board meeting packet
for February 6, 2018. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Alan Gray (ABSENT) 
 

6.  Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.
 

7.  Public Hearings.
 

A.     Case #: Z-2017-18
Applicant: Rhonda Autrey, Owner
Address: 733 E. Johnson Avenue
Property
Size:

4.73 (+/-) acres

From: MDR, Medium Density
Residential district (10
du/acre)

To: HDR, High Density
Residential district (18
du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication
regarding this item. 

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any
conflict of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Timothy Pyle, Seconded by Jay Ingwell 

Motion was made to recommend approval to the BCC. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Alan Gray (ABSENT) 
 

B.     Case #: Z-2017-19
Applicant: Tom Hammond, Agent for

Jennifer Cobb, Team
Player Properties, LLC,
Owner

Address: 283 Shadow Lawn Lane
Property
Size:

0.20 (+/-) acres

From: MDR, Medium Density
Residential district (10
du/acre)

To: Com, Commercial district
(25 du/acre)

  



No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication
regarding this item. 

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any
conflict of interest.

 
  Motion by Timothy Pyle, Seconded by Reid Rushing 

Motion was made to recommend approval to the BCC. Board Members
accept Applicant's Compatibility Analysis as competent and substantial
evidence for approving the rezoning. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

Other: William Clay (ABSENT) 
 

8.  Adjournment.
 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   7. A.           
Meeting Date: 03/06/2018  
CASE : Z-2018-01
APPLICANT: Escambia County, Owner 

ADDRESS: 12248 Gulf Beach Hwy 

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 22-3S-31-5001-002-001
FUTURE LAND USE: C, Commercial (P, Public,

Pending Small Scale Review)  

DISTRICT: 2  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: AIPD 2 

BCC MEETING DATE: 04/05/2018 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM: Com, Commercial district (25 du/acre)  

TO: Pub, Public (du density limited to vested residential development)

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan
(2) Escambia County Land Development Code
(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)
(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)
(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with Comprehensive Plan
The proposed zoning is consistent with the Future Land Use (FLU) category as
prescribed in LDC Chapter 3, and with all other applicable goals, objectives, and policies
of the Comprehensive Plan.  If the rezoning is required to properly enact a proposed
FLU map amendment transmitted for state agency review, the proposed zoning is
consistent with the proposed FLU and conditional to its adoption.

Comprehensive Plan Policy (CPP) FLU 1.1.1 Development Consistency. New
development and redevelopment in unincorporated Escambia County will be consistent
with the Escambia County Comprehensive Plan and the Future Land Use Map (FLUM).



CPP FLU 1.3.1 Future Land Use Categories. Public (P) is intended to provide for uses or
facilities owned or managed by the Federal, State, or county government or other public
institutions or agencies. residential density within the Public category has no limits on
dwelling units per acre.

CPP FLU 2.2.1 Location. Public facilities and services will be located to minimize their
cost and negative impacts on the natural environment and maximize their efficiency.
Cost alternatives, impacts on the environment, and levels of efficiency will be discussed
during the design phase and bid process utilized by the County to accomplish the
installation or location of public facilities and/or services. In addition, the County will
coordinate with the ECUA, other water and/or sewer providers, and state or federal
agencies with facilities located in the County or with plans to expand existing facilities or
create new facilities in the County. Among other things, it is the intent of this policy that
public facilities and services are available to support the densities and intensities of uses
provided by this Plan and the FLUM and that there is adequate and suitable land
available for such utility facilities.

CPP FLU 2.2.4 Existing Facilities. Prior to embarking on the construction of new capital
improvements, Escambia County will consider the feasibility of upgrading or
rehabilitating existing facilities to determine if the rehabilitation of present facilities would
be in the best interest of the County and its citizens.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment to Public is consistent with the intent and purpose of Future
Land Use (FLU) category Public, as stated in CPP FLU 1.3.1. The location of the
existing facilities and services are consistent with CPP FLU 2.2.1 and
2.2.4.  Consistency with other applicable policies of the Comprehensive Plan would be
evaluated during review of development for compliance with implementing Land
Development Code regulations.

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with The Land Development Code
The proposed zoning is consistent with the purpose and intent and with any other zoning
establishment provisions prescribed by the proposed district in Chapter 3.

Sec. 3-2.10 Commercial district (Com).
(a) Purpose. The Commercial (Com) district establishes appropriate areas and land use
regulations for general commercial activities, especially the retailing of commodities and
services. The primary intent of the district is to allow more diverse and intense
commercial uses than the neighborhood commercial allowed within the mixed-use
districts. To maintain compatibility with surrounding uses, all commercial operations
within the Commercial district are limited to the confines of buildings and not allowed to
produce undesirable effects on surrounding property. To retain adequate area for
commercial activities, new and expanded residential development within the district is
limited, consistent with the Commercial (C) future land use category.



Sec. 3-2.15 Public district (Pub).
(a) Purpose. The Public (Pub) district establishes appropriate areas and land use
regulations for publicly owned parcels with public uses generally having greater potential
for adverse off-site impacts.

Sec. 4-4.5 Airport and airfield planning districts.
(b) Military Airfield Influence Planning Districts. Airfield Influence Planning Districts
(AIPDs) are established to provide enhanced protection in support of the continued
operation of military airfields for areas that are close enough to those airfields to
influence or be influenced by their activities. AIPDs impose additional restrictions on
surrounding development that primarily address noise and safety concerns created by
flight operations and potential interferences with those operations. If military operations
permanently cease at an airfield, the supplemental requirements of its AIPDs will no
longer apply to surrounding lands.
(1) General characteristics. Airfield Influence Planning Districts are combinations of
noise zones, clear zones, accident potential zones, and other areas of influence that
overlap and combine to define a broad range of airfield influences on surrounding land
use. The range of influences is divided between two planning districts: AIPD-1
composed of areas closest to an airfield and, therefore, with highest noise exposure and
accident risk; and AIPD-2 composed of areas further from the airfield than AIPD-1, but
that still may influence or be influenced by airfield operations.
(2) Clear zones and accident potential zones. Clear zones and accident potential
zones identify areas near airfield runways where aircraft accidents are most likely, if they
do occur. The zones are defined by the type of aircraft for which the runway is primarily
used. Clear zones extend immediately beyond the ends of runways and designate areas
of high accident potential. Accident potential zones (APZs) generally extend beyond
clear zones and designate areas that remain impacted by accident potential. APZ-1
identifies areas that retain a significant potential for accidents. APZ-2 identifies areas
beyond APZ-1 that retain lower but measurable potential for accidents.
(3) Establishment. AIPDs and their constituent zones and areas are established through
their definition and adoption within the LDC. The Airfield Influence Planning District
Overlay maps for NAS Pensacola and NOLF 8 are specifically adopted here by
reference and declared to be part of the LDC, with the information shown on the maps
having the same force and effect as the text of the LDC. The AIPD maps are maintained
digitally in the county’s “Geographic Information System” (GIS).
(4) General AIPD requirements.
a. Real estate disclosure.
b. Avigation easement. For any parcel within an AIPD where subdivision or any site
plan approval is requested, the application shall include an executed avigation easement
or proof of the public recording of an executed easement. The purpose of the easement
is to grant a clear property right to maintain flight operations in the airspace above the
property. The easement shall be in a form approved by the County Attorney and
recorded with the property deed to run in perpetuity with the land.
c. Rezoning. Rezoning is allowed within AIPDs, but density remains limited to the
maximum density allowed by the AIPD, regardless of the zoning. The AIPD density limits
shall govern.
(5) AIPD-1 requirements. Airfield Influence Planning District 1 (AIPD-1) defines areas of



greatest protection for an airfield. AIPD-1 lies within a boundary connecting the
outermost limits of an installation’s clear zones, accident potential zones, or other areas
necessary to achieve adequate protections. The following requirements apply to all lands
within an AIPD-1 district:
a. Prohibited concentrations of population. Any use at such a scale that gatherings
concentrating more than 25 people per acre and within a structure would be expected on
a regular basis is prohibited. Such uses include sports stadiums, amphitheaters,
auditoriums, clubhouses, churches, schools, hospitals, assisted living facilities, hotels
and motels, restaurants, nightclubs and other establishments.
b. Residential density. Residential density is limited by the applicable zone or area with
the AIPD according to the following:
1. Clear zones. Areas designated as “Clear Zone” are allowed no residential density
except vested single-family dwellings on existing lots of record.
2. Area A. Areas designated as “Area A” are allowed no residential density except
vested single-family dwellings on existing lots of record.
3. APZ-1. Areas designated as “Accident Potential Zone 1” (APZ-1) and aligned with
airfield runways are allowed no residential density except vested single-family dwellings
on existing lots of record. All other APZ-1 areas are limited to one dwelling unit per 2.5
acres.
4. APZ-2. Areas designated as “Accident Potential Zone 2” (APZ-2) and aligned with
airfield runways are limited to two dwelling units per acre. All other APZ-2 areas are
limited to three dwelling units per acre.
5. Area B. Areas designated as “Area B” are limited to three dwelling units per acre and
only subject to the minimum lot area of the applicable zoning district.
c. Dwellings. Residential development is limited to detached single- family dwellings,
including manufactured (mobile) homes if allowed by applicable zoning district. No
single-family attached or multifamily dwellings are permitted. The planning district also
prohibits the clustering of dwellings, including mobile home parks, whether by density
transfers, planned unit development or other means.
(6) AIPD-2 requirements. AIPD-2 is additional areas extended beyond AIPD-1 that is
sufficiently close to the airfield to require some protections. AIPD-2 requirements are the
same for all airfields. Densities and minimum lot sizes of the underlying zoning districts
are not modified by AIPD-2.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is consistent with the stated purposes and intent of the Land
Development Code (LDC) and meets the location criteria. The current site is already
developed, any new development will have to meet all the requirements of the LDC and
be evaluated for consistency during the Site Plan Review process.

Community Planning & Liaison Officer, NAVFAC SE - NAS Pensacola
Located in AIPD 2 and Noise Zone 1 (less than 65 db).  For AIPD 2, NAS Pensacola
defers to existing densities and lot sizes per the Escambia County Land Development
Code.  NAS Pensacola has no issues with the rezoning and small scale FLU
amendment.

Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments – Z-2018-01 



TTO Staff has reviewed the Rezoning Case (Z)-2018-01, 12248 Gulf Beach Highway,
agenda item for the Planning Board meeting scheduled for March 6, 2018. Please see
the below comments.
 
There is an ongoing shoulder widening project on Bauer Road (CR293) between
Sorrento Road and Old Gulf Beach Highway.   This project is in the construction phase
and is currently out for bid.  There is also an ongoing intersection improvement project
on Gulf Beach Highway with signalization Sunset Avenue and Patton Drive.  The design
is complete however, the construction is on hold until the FDOT CR292A Bridge
Replacement project is complete.  Both projects are funded through a cost sharing
program between the County and FDOT.  There are no roadway improvement projects
programmed in the County’s Capital Improvement Program within the vicinity of the
subject parcel.
 
Per the Florida-Alabama TPO’s Congestion Management Process Plan, Gulf Beach
Highway is classified as an Urban Collector with a Maximum LOS of D with a
corresponding maximum daily volume of 17,700 vehicles. Daily traffic Counts for 2016
show a daily volume on Gulf Beach Highway of 7,300 west and 5,900 east of Bauer
Road. 
 
TTO’s review is solely based off the application submittal packet, so the comments
above hold no bearing on any future TTO comments during the Development Review
process.
 

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Compatible with surrounding uses 
All the permitted uses of the proposed zoning, not just those anticipated by the rezoning
applicant, are compatible, as defined in Chapter 6, with the surrounding uses.  The uses
of any surrounding undeveloped land shall be considered the permitted uses of the
applicable district. Compatibility is not considered with potential conditional uses or with
any nonconforming or unapproved uses.  Also, in establishing the compatibility of a
residential use, there is no additional burden to demonstrate the compatibility of specific
residents or activities protected by fair housing law.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is compatible with surrounding existing uses in the area.
Within the 500' radius impact area, staff observed properties with zoning districts
MDR, Com, HC/LI and HDMU. There are single-family residential, Big Lagoon State
Park, daycare, commercial buildings, and mobile homes. 

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate if spot zoning.  Where the proposed zoning would establish or reinforce a
condition of spot zoning as defined in Chapter 6, the isolated district would nevertheless
be transitional in character between the adjoining districts, or the differences with those
districts would be minor or sufficiently limited.  The extent of these mitigating
characteristics or conditions demonstrates an appropriate site specific balancing of



interests between the isolated district and adjoining lands.
As per LDC Chapter 6, Spot Zoning is: Zoning applied to an area of land, regardless
of its size, that is different from the zoning of all contiguous land. Such isolated or “spot”
zoning is usually higher in its density or intensity of use than the adjoining zoning and
may, therefore, extend privileges not generally extended to property similarly located in
the area. Spot zoning is not by itself prohibited, but due to its potentially adverse impacts
on adjoining zoning it carries a higher burden of demonstration that, if authorized, it will
contribute to or result in logical and orderly development

FINDINGS
The isolated district would nevertheless be transitional in character between the
adjoining districts, or the differences with those districts would be minor or sufficiently
limited. The parcel is currently developed as an Escambia County Library and the
proposed request allows for a range of public uses. This appears to be consistent with
the existing development pattern in the area. It will still remain an Escambia County
Library and will contribute to or result in logical and orderly development.

Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate with changed or changing conditions.  
If the land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have changed, the changes are to such a degree and character that it is in the
public interest to allow new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning; and
the permitted uses of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the
area or likely to create or contribute to sprawl.?

FINDINGS
The land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have not changed to such a degree that the proposed rezoning would result
in an appropriate change. The surrounding area provides a mix of good zoning
transition of low residential development up to high residential development and
commercial uses to support the area. 

 

Attachments
Working Case File



Z-2018-01 



PO
NT

E
VE

RD
E R

D
GRANDE

LAGOON BLV D

VINCENTRD

GULF BEACH HWY

BA
LF

OU
R

PL

QUINTIN RD

PONTE
VERDE CV

NAPLES DR

RED

C LOUD RD

BONITA DRDUN DEEDR

MC
GR

IT
S

BL
VD

TERRAL AKE CIR

GRAN D E

LAGOO N CT

PONTE
VERDE DR

GRANDE

LAGOON

DR

MC
GR

IT
S

BL
VD

CA
MB

RI
A 

DR

CL
AS

SI
C

DR

HO
RT

ON
 D

R

YE
LL

OW
BL

UF
F 

RD

CH

ANDELLE

LA
KE DR

SU
NB

UR
ST

 L
N

P ONTE

VER

D E
CT

LONGWOOD DR

AR
RO

W
HE

AD
 R

D SAGE AVE

ME
DI

NA
 R

D

PL
EA

TE
AU

 R
D

CA
RT

IE
R 

DR

CH ANTICLEER D R

CARSONDR

VI
KI

NG
 R

D

AV
ON

 R
D

BA
UE

R 
RD

ST
AT

LE
R 

AV
E

SO
RR

EN
TO

RD

CH
AT

HA
M 

AV
E

KE
E 

ME
MO

RI
AL

 D
R

PARCELS selection
parcel_cama_Buffer32
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
WETLANDS_20060 825 1,650 2,475

Ft

Z-2018-01
LOCATIONAL & WETLAND MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.



HC/LI

HC/LIHC/LI

HDMU
HDMU

Com

HDMU
MDR

NONE

HC/LI

parcel_cama_Buffer32
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 210 420 630

Ft

Z-2018-01
ZONING MAP "COM"

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.



C

MU-U

REC

MU-S

parcel_cama_Buffer32
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 210 420 630

Ft

Z-2018-01
FLU MAP "C"

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.



C

MU-U

REC

MU-S

PARCELS selection
parcel_cama_Buffer32
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 210 420 630

Ft

Z-2018-01
FLU PROPOSED MAP 

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

PUBLIC



parcel_cama_Buffer32
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 210 420 630

Ft

Z-2018-01
ELU MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

COM

COM
COM

STATE PARK

STATE PARK
STATE PARK

SF

SF SF
SF

SFSFSF

SF
SFSF

SFSF

SF
SFSF

SFSF

SF

SFSFSFSFSF

SF

SF

SF
SF SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SFV

V

V

V

V

CO
MV

MH

SF
V

DA
YC

AR
E

MH

COM

V

LIBRARY



PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 110 220 330

Ft

Z-2018-01
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.



GULF BEACH HWY

SAGE AVE

BA
UE

R 
RD

LONGWOOD DR

CA
RT

IE
R 

DR

PL
EA

TE
AU

 R
D

VI
KI

NG
 R

D

AIPD 2

parcel_cama_Buffer32
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
AIPD 1
AIPD 20 210 420 630

Ft

Z-2018-01
AIPD 2 MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

PUBLIC



GRANDE
LAGOON
NORTH

GRANDE
LAGOON
NORTH

CHANDELLE
3RD

ADDITION

TREASURE
HILL PARK

PALM LAKE
VILLAS

PERDIDO
ESTATES

GRANDE
LAGOON

GRANDE
LAGOON

WEST
GRANDE
LAGOON
LAKES

PARCELS
SUBDIVISION
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 410 820 1,230

Ft

Z-2018-01
GRANDE LAGOON NORTH

SUBDIVISION
Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

STATE PARK



Public Hearing Sign



Looking North Along Bauer Road



Looking Northeast At Subject Property



Looking East Along Gulf Beach Hwy



Looking South Across Gulf Beach Hwy



Looking West Along Gulf Beach Hwy



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning 

- 2 - 

Escambia County Planning and Zoning 

Development Services Department 

3363 West Park Place 

Pensacola, FL 32505 

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481 

http://myescambia.com/business/ds 

Rezoning Application 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: _______________ Accepted by: __________ PB Meeting: ___________ 

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant:________________________________________

Mailing Address: __________________________________________________

Business Phone: _______________________ Cell: _______________________

Email: ___________________________________________________________ 

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): _____________________________________ 

Mailing Address: __________________________________________________ 

Business Phone: ________________________ Cell: ______________________ 

Email: ___________________________________________________________ 

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must 

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found. 

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: ____________________________________________

Parcel ID (s): _____________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

B. Total acreage of the subject property: __________________

C. Existing Zoning: ___________

Proposed Zoning: __________; explain why necessary and/or appropriate

_____________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________ 

FLU Category: _____________ 

Z-2018-01 JCF 3/6/18

Escambia County Board of County Commissioners

221 Palafox PL STE 420

(850 )  595-3475

12248 GULF BEACH HWY

22-3S-31-5001-002-001

1.33±

Com

PUBLIC

CURRENT "C", PROPOSED "PUBLIC" SSA-2018-01 PENDING 

http://myescambia.com/business/ds


Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning 

- 3 - 

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): _______________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

E. Sanitary Sewer: _____ Septic: _____ 

3. Amendment Request

Approval conditions.  The applicant has the burden of presenting competent substantial
evidence to the reviewing board establishing that the requested zoning district would
contribute to or result in a logical and orderly development pattern.  The appropriate
surrounding area within which uses and conditions must be considered may vary with
those uses and conditions and is not necessarily the same area required for mailed
notification.  A logical and orderly pattern shall require demonstration of each of the
following conditions:

Please address ALL the following approval conditions for your rezoning request. (use

supplement sheets as needed)

a. Consistent with Comprehensive Plan.  The proposed zoning is consistent with the
future land use (FLU) category as prescribed in LDC Chapter 3, and with all other
applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan.  If the rezoning
is required to properly enact a proposed FLU map amendment transmitted for state
agency review, the proposed zoning is consistent with the proposed FLU and
conditional to its adoption.

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

b. Consistent with zoning district provisions.  The proposed zoning is consistent with
the purpose and intent and with any other zoning establishment provisions
prescribed by the proposed district in Chapter 3

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

YES, IS CURRENTLY 

AN ESCAMBIA COUNTY LIBRARY

X

SEE STAFF FINDINGS

SEE STAFF FINDINGS



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning 

- 4 - 

c. Compatible with surroundings.  All of the permitted uses of the proposed zoning, not
just those anticipated by the rezoning applicant, are compatible, as defined in
Chapter 6, with the surrounding uses.  The uses of any surrounding undeveloped land
shall be considered the permitted uses of the applicable district. Compatibility is not
considered with potential conditional uses or with any nonconforming or unapproved
uses.  Also, in establishing the compatibility of a residential use, there is no
additional burden to demonstrate the compatibility of specific residents or activities
protected by fair housing law.
____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

d. Appropriate if spot zoning.  Where the proposed zoning would establish or reinforce
a condition of spot zoning as defined in Chapter 6, the isolated district would
nevertheless be transitional in character between the adjoining districts, or the
differences with those districts would be minor or sufficiently limited.  The extent of
these mitigating characteristics or conditions demonstrates an appropriate
site-specific balancing of interests between the isolated district and adjoining lands.

As per LDC Chapter 6, Spot Zoning is: Zoning applied to an area of land, regardless of its size,

that is different from the zoning of all contiguous land.  Such isolated or “spot” zoning is
usually higher in its density or intensity of use than the adjoining zoning and may, therefore,
extend privileges not generally extended to property similarly located in the area.  Spot
zoning is not by itself prohibited, but due to its potentially adverse impacts on adjoining
zoning it carries a higher burden of demonstration that, if authorized, it will contribute to or
result in logical and orderly development

___________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

e. Appropriate with changed or changing conditions.  If the land uses or development
conditions within the area surrounding the property of rezoning have changed, the
changes are to such a degree and character that it is in the public interest to allow
new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning; and the permitted uses
of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the area or likely to
create or contribute to sprawl.
____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

SEE STAFF FINDINGS

SEE STAFF FINDINGS

SEE STAFF FINDINGS



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning 

- 5 - 

4. Please complete the following Forms: Concurrency Determination Acknowledgement

and Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of Attorney (if applicable).

CONCURRENCY DETERMINATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Property Reference Number(s): 

Property Address: 

I/We acknowledge and agree that no future development for which concurrency of required facilities and services 

must be certified shall be approved for the subject parcel(s) without the issuance of a certificate of concurrency for 

the development based on the actual densities and intensities proposed in the future development’s permit 

application. 

I/We also acknowledge and agree that approval of a zoning district amendment (rezoning) or Future Land Use Map 

amendment does not certify, vest, or otherwise guarantee that concurrency of required facilities and services is, or 

will be, available for any future development of the subject parcels.   

I/We further acknowledge and agree that no development for which concurrency must be certified shall be 

approved unless at least one of the following minimum conditions of the Comprehensive Plan will be met for each 

facility and service of the County’s concurrency management system prior to development approval: 

a. The necessary facilities or services are in place at the time a development permit is issued.

b. A development permit is issued subject to the condition that the necessary facilities and services will be in place

and available to serve the new development at the time of the issuance of a certificate of occupancy. 

c. For parks and recreation facilities and roads, the necessary facilities are under construction at the time the

development permit is issued. 

d. For parks and recreation facilities, the necessary facilities are the subject of a binding executed contract for the

construction of the facilities at the time the development permit is issued and the agreement requires that 

facility construction must commence within one year of the issuance of the development permit. 

e. The necessary facilities and services are guaranteed in an enforceable development agreement.  An enforceable

development agreement may include, but is not limited to, development agreements pursuant to Section 

163.3220, F.S., or as amended, or an agreement or development order issued pursuant to Chapter 380, F.S., or 

as amended.  For wastewater, solid waste, potable water, and stormwater facilities, any such agreement will 

guarantee the necessary facilities and services to be in place and available to serve the new development at the 

time of the issuance of a certificate of occupancy. 

f. For roads, the necessary facilities needed to serve the development are included in the first three years of the

applicable Five-Year Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Work Program or are in place or under actual 

construction no more than three years after the issuance of a County development order or permit.  

I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE THAT I HAVE READ, UNDERSTAND AND AGREE WITH THE ABOVE STATEMENT 
ON THIS   DAY OF     , YEAR OF 

. 

_______ 
Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date 

_______________________________ _________________________________ ______ 
Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date 

22-3S-31-5001-002-001

12248 GULF BEACH HWY

ESCAMBIA COUNTY 2/13/18



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning 

- 6 - 

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY 

(if applicable) 

As owner of the property located at 

, Florida, property reference number(s) 

 I hereby designate 

 for the sole purpose of completing this application and making 

a presentation to the Planning Board and the Board of County Commissioners to request a rezoning on 

the above referenced property. This Limited Power of Attorney is granted on this  day of__ 

the year of, , and is effective until the Board of County Commissioners or the Board of 

Adjustment has rendered a decision on this request and any appeal period has expired. The owner 

reserves the right to rescind this Limited Power of Attorney at any time with a written, notarized notice 

to the Development Services Bureau. 

Agent Name:  Email: 

Address:  Phone: 

____ ___ 
Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date  

____ _________________ _______ 
Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date  

STATE OF      COUNTY OF 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this  day of  20 ___, 

by . 

Personally Known  OR Produced Identification. Type of Identification Produced: 

_____________________________________ ________________________________ 
Signature of Notary Printed Name of Notary 

(Notary Seal) 



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning 

- 7 - 

5. Submittal Requirements

A. ______ Completed application:  All applicable areas of the application shall be filled in 

and submitted to the Planning and Zoning Department, 3363 West Park Place, Pensacola, FL 

32505. 

B. ______ Application Fees:  To view fees visit the website: 

http://myescambia.com/business/ds/planning-board or contact us at 595-3547 

Note: Application fees include a $5 technical fee. Cost of the public notice mailing is to be borne by 

the applicant.  Payments must be submitted prior to 3 pm of the closing date of acceptance of 

application. Please make checks payable to Escambia County. MasterCard and Visa are also 

accepted (a 3% fee will be added for credit card payments). 

C. ______ Legal Proof of Ownership (ex: copy of Tax Notice or Warranty Deed) AND a 

Certified Boundary Survey (Include Corporation/LLC documentation if applicable.) 

D.  ______ Compatibility Analysis (if applicable): If the subject property does not meet the 

roadway requirements of Locational Criteria, a compatibility analysis prepared by the 

applicant is required to provide substantial evidence of unique circumstances regarding the 

parcel or use that were not anticipated by the alternative criteria. (See “Documented 

Compatibility” within the request zoning district of the LDC.) 

E. ______ Signed and Notarized Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of Attorney AND 

Concurrency Determination Acknowledgement (pages 4 and 5). 

By my signature, I hereby certify that: 
1) I am duly qualified as owner(s) or authorized agent to make such application, this application is of my own

choosing, and staff has explained all procedures relating to this request; and 

2) All information given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and I understand that deliberate
misrepresentation of such information will be grounds for denial or reversal of this application and/or
revocation of any approval based upon this application; and

3) I understand that there are no guarantees as to the outcome of this request, and that the application fee
is non-refundable; and

4) I authorize County staff to enter upon the property referenced herein at any reasonable time for purposes
of site inspection and authorize placement of a public notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein at
a location(s) to be determined by County staff; and

5) I am aware that Public Hearing notices (legal ad and/or postcards) for the request shall be provided by the
Development Services Bureau.

Signature of Owner/Agent Printed Name Owner/Agent Date  

Signature of Owner Printed Name of Owner Date  

STATE OF   COUNTY OF The foregoing instrument 
was acknowledged before me this  day of  20 , by ______. 

Personally Known  OR Produced Identification. Type of Identification Produced: __________________________ 

Signature of Notary Printed Name of Notary (notary seal) 

X

X

X

http://myescambia.com/business/ds/planning-board








3363 WEST PARK PLACE • PENSACOLA, FLORIDA  32505 • 850-595-3404 • 850-595-3405 (FAX) 

      

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  John C. Fisher, Senior Planner 
   Development Services Department 
 
FROM: Terri V. Malone, AICP, Transportation Planner 
  Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 
   
THRU: David Forte, Manager 

Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 
 
DATE: February 20, 2018 
 
RE: Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments – Z-2018-01  

TTO Staff has reviewed the Rezoning Case (Z)-2018-01, 12248 Gulf Beach Highway, agenda 
item for the Planning Board meeting scheduled for March 6, 2018. Please see the below comments. 
 

There is an ongoing shoulder widening project on Bauer Road (CR293) between Sorrento 
Road and Old Gulf Beach Highway.   This project is in the construction phase and is currently out for 
bid.  There is also an ongoing intersection improvement project on Gulf Beach Highway with 
signalization Sunset Avenue and Patton Drive.  The design is complete however, the construction is 
on hold until the FDOT CR292A Bridge Replacement project is complete.  Both projects are funded 
through a cost sharing program between the County and FDOT.  There are no roadway improvement 
projects programmed in the County’s Capital Improvement Program within the vicinity of the subject 
parcel. 

 
Per the Florida-Alabama TPO’s Congestion Management Process Plan, Gulf Beach Highway 

is classified as an Urban Collector with a Maximum LOS of D with a corresponding maximum daily 
volume of 17,700 vehicles. Daily traffic Counts for 2016 show a daily volume on Gulf Beach Highway 
of 7,300 west and 5,900 east of Bauer Road.   
 

TTO’s review is solely based off the application submittal packet, so the comments above hold 
no bearing on any future TTO comments during the Development Review process.  
 
 
cc: Horace Jones, Development Services Department Director 

Joy Blackmon, P.E., Public Works Department Director 
 Colby Brown, P.E., Public Works Department Deputy Director 



From: Opalenik, Stephen J CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Pensacola
To: John C. Fisher
Cc: David V. Forte; Terri V. Malone
Subject: RE: rezoning case and Small Scale Map Amen
Date: Friday, February 16, 2018 5:06:52 PM

John,

NASP Pensacola response:

Z/SSA-2018-01:  Located in AIPD 2 and Noise Zone 1 (less than 65 db).  For AIPD 2, NAS Pensacola defers to
existing densities and lot sizes per the Escambia County Land Development Code.  NAS Pensacola has no issues
with the rezoning and small scale FLU amendment.

Z/SSA-2018-02:  Located in AIPD 1 and Noise Level 3 (more than 75 db).  For this property, NAS Pensacola finds
limited compatible uses per the 2010 Air Installation Compatible Use Zone (AICUZ) guidance.  Current zoning of
"Commercial" is not only incompatible with AICUZ, but also poses concerns for Anti-Terrorism/Force Protection
due to its proximity to the NAS Pensacola perimeter boundary and West Gate access area.  Rezoning to
"Conservation" will further restrict incompatible land use, density and security.  NAS Pensacola fully supports the
rezoning and small scale FLU amendment.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

Thanks, Steve
Community Planning & Liaison Officer
NAVFAC SE - NAS Pensacola
Office: 850-452-8715
Cell: 850-619-5079
DSN: 459-8715

-----Original Message-----
From: John C. Fisher [mailto:JCFISHER@myescambia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:56 AM
To: Terri V. Malone; Opalenik, Stephen J CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Pensacola
Cc: David V. Forte
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] rezoning case and Small Scale Map Amen

Please review and comment on

Rezoning Z-2018-01 and Z-2018-02

Small Scale FLU Change SSA-2018-01 and SSA-2018-02

The 2018-01 projects are the same location and the 2018-02 are the same project same location.

These are from D2 at last minute thing sorry for the rush.

John C Fisher



Senior Planner

Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

850-595-4651

Florida has a very broad public records law.  Under Florida's law, both the contents of emails and email addresses
are public records.  If you do not want the content of your email or your email address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.

Florida has a very broad public records law. Under Florida law, both the content of emails and email addresses are
public records. If you do not want the content of your email or your email address released in response to a public
records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in person.



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   7. B.           
Meeting Date: 03/06/2018  
CASE : Z-2018-02
APPLICANT: Escambia County, Owner 

ADDRESS: 4100 Block South Blue Angel Pkwy 

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 18-3S-31-1101-000-000
FUTURE LAND USE: C, Commercial (Con,

Conservation, Pending Small
Scale Review)

 

DISTRICT: 2  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: AIPD 1 and APZ 1 

BCC MEETING DATE: 04/05/2018 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM: Com, Commercial district (25 du/acre)  

TO: Con, Conservation district (du density limited to vested development)

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan
(2) Escambia County Land Development Code
(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)
(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)
(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with Comprehensive Plan
The proposed zoning is consistent with the Future Land Use (FLU) category as
prescribed in LDC Chapter 3, and with all other applicable goals, objectives, and policies
of the Comprehensive Plan.  If the rezoning is required to properly enact a proposed
FLU map amendment transmitted for state agency review, the proposed zoning is
consistent with the proposed FLU and conditional to its adoption.

Comprehensive Plan Policy (CPP) FLU 1.1.1 Development Consistency. New
development and redevelopment in unincorporated Escambia County will be consistent



with the Escambia County Comprehensive Plan and the Future Land Use Map (FLUM).

CPP FLU 1.3.1 Future Land Use Categories. Conservation (Con) is intended for the
important natural resources, such as wetlands, marshes and significant wildlife habitats.
This may include passive recreational opportunities for citizens of and visitors to the
County. Passive parks and trails, preservation lands, educational uses that use natural
amenities for public benefit. No new residential development is allowed nor is
Non-residential. 

CPP FLU 2.2.1 Location. Public facilities and services will be located to minimize their
cost and negative impacts on the natural environment and maximize their efficiency.
Cost alternatives, impacts on the environment, and levels of efficiency will be discussed
during the design phase and bid process utilized by the County to accomplish the
installation or location of public facilities and/or services. In addition, the County will
coordinate with the ECUA, other water and/or sewer providers, and state or federal
agencies with facilities located in the County or with plans to expand existing facilities or
create new facilities in the County. Among other things, it is the intent of this policy that
public facilities and services are available to support the densities and intensities of uses
provided by this Plan and the FLUM and that there is adequate and suitable land
available for such utility facilities.

CPP FLU 2.2.4 Existing Facilities. Prior to embarking on the construction of new capital
improvements, Escambia County will consider the feasibility of upgrading or
rehabilitating existing facilities to determine if the rehabilitation of present facilities would
be in the best interest of the County and its citizens.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment to Conservation is consistent with the intent and purpose of
Future Land Use (FLU) category Conservation, as stated in CPP FLU
1.3.1. The location of the existing facilities and services are consistent 
with CPP FLU 2.2.1 and 2.2.4.  Consistency with other applicable policies of the
Comprehensive Plan would be evaluated during review of development for compliance
with implementing Land Development Code regulations

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with The Land Development Code
The proposed zoning is consistent with the purpose and intent and with any other zoning
establishment provisions prescribed by the proposed district in Chapter 3.

Sec. 3-2.10 Commercial district (Com).
(a) Purpose. The Commercial (Com) district establishes appropriate areas and land use
regulations for general commercial activities, especially the retailing of commodities and
services. The primary intent of the district is to allow more diverse and intense
commercial uses than the neighborhood commercial allowed within the mixed-use
districts. To maintain compatibility with surrounding uses, all commercial operations
within the Commercial district are limited to the confines of buildings and not allowed to
produce undesirable effects on surrounding property. To retain adequate area for



commercial activities, new and expanded residential development within the district is
limited, consistent with the Commercial (C) future land use category.

Sec. 3-2.14 Conservation district (Con).
(a) Purpose. The Conservation (Con) district establishes appropriate areas and land
use regulations for the conservation of important natural resources. The primary intent of
the district is to conserve wetlands, marshes, watersheds, coastal dunes, wildlife
habitats and other environmentally sensitive lands, but allow for passive recreational
opportunities and amenities consistent with the Conservation future land use category.
Non-conservation uses are severely limited to ensure the conservation of district
resources and provision of appropriate areas for public recreation. Non-residential uses
within the Conservation district are limited to activities that will have minimal impacts and
where the ducational benefits of the uses are determined to outweigh those impacts.
New or expanded residential development is generally prohibited.

Sec. 4-4.5 Airport and airfield planning districts.
(b) Military Airfield Influence Planning Districts. Airfield Influence Planning Districts
(AIPDs) are established to provide enhanced protection in support of the continued
operation of military airfields for areas that are close enough to those airfields to
influence or be influenced by their activities. AIPDs impose additional restrictions on
surrounding development that primarily address noise and safety concerns created by
flight operations and potential interferences with those operations. If military operations
permanently cease at an airfield, the supplemental requirements of its AIPDs will no
longer apply to surrounding lands.
(1) General characteristics. Airfield Influence Planning Districts are combinations of
noise zones, clear zones, accident potential zones, and other areas of influence that
overlap and combine to define a broad range of airfield influences on surrounding land
use. The range of influences is divided between two planning districts: AIPD-1
composed of areas closest to an airfield and, therefore, with highest noise exposure and
accident risk; and AIPD-2 composed of areas further from the airfield than AIPD-1, but
that still may influence or be influenced by airfield operations.
(2) Clear zones and accident potential zones. Clear zones and accident potential
zones identify areas near airfield runways where aircraft accidents are most likely, if they
do occur. The zones are defined by the type of aircraft for which the runway is primarily
used. Clear zones extend immediately beyond the ends of runways and designate areas
of high accident potential. Accident potential zones (APZs) generally extend beyond
clear zones and designate areas that remain impacted by accident potential. APZ-1
identifies areas that retain a significant potential for accidents. APZ-2 identifies areas
beyond APZ-1 that retain lower but measurable potential for accidents.
(3) Establishment. AIPDs and their constituent zones and areas are established through
their definition and adoption within the LDC. The Airfield Influence Planning District
Overlay maps for NAS Pensacola and NOLF 8 are specifically adopted here by
reference and declared to be part of the LDC, with the information shown on the maps
having the same force and effect as the text of the LDC. The AIPD maps are maintained
digitally in the county’s “Geographic Information System” (GIS).
(4) General AIPD requirements.
a. Real estate disclosure.



b. Avigation easement. For any parcel within an AIPD where subdivision or any site
plan approval is requested, the application shall include an executed avigation easement
or proof of the public recording of an executed easement. The purpose of the easement
is to grant a clear property right to maintain flight operations in the airspace above the
property. The easement shall be in a form approved by the County Attorney and
recorded with the property deed to run in perpetuity with the land.
c. Rezoning. Rezoning is allowed within AIPDs, but density remains limited to the
maximum density allowed by the AIPD, regardless of the zoning. The AIPD density limits
shall govern.
(5) AIPD-1 requirements. Airfield Influence Planning District 1 (AIPD-1) defines areas of
greatest protection for an airfield. AIPD-1 lies within a boundary connecting the
outermost limits of an installation’s clear zones, accident potential zones, or other areas
necessary to achieve adequate protections. The following requirements apply to all lands
within an AIPD-1 district:
a. Prohibited concentrations of population. Any use at such a scale that gatherings
concentrating more than 25 people per acre and within a structure would be expected on
a regular basis is prohibited. Such uses include sports stadiums, amphitheaters,
auditoriums, clubhouses, churches, schools, hospitals, assisted living facilities, hotels
and motels, restaurants, nightclubs and other establishments.
b. Residential density. Residential density is limited by the applicable zone or area with
the AIPD according to the following:
1. Clear zones. Areas designated as “Clear Zone” are allowed no residential density
except vested single-family dwellings on existing lots of record.
2. Area A. Areas designated as “Area A” are allowed no residential density except
vested single-family dwellings on existing lots of record.
3. APZ-1. Areas designated as “Accident Potential Zone 1” (APZ-1) and aligned with
airfield runways are allowed no residential density except vested single-family dwellings
on existing lots of record. All other APZ-1 areas are limited to one dwelling unit per 2.5
acres.
4. APZ-2. Areas designated as “Accident Potential Zone 2” (APZ-2) and aligned with
airfield runways are limited to two dwelling units per acre. All other APZ-2 areas are
limited to three dwelling units per acre.
5. Area B. Areas designated as “Area B” are limited to three dwelling units per acre and
only subject to the minimum lot area of the applicable zoning district.
c. Dwellings. Residential development is limited to detached single- family dwellings,
including manufactured (mobile) homes if allowed by applicable zoning district. No
single-family attached or multifamily dwellings are permitted. The planning district also
prohibits the clustering of dwellings, including mobile home parks, whether by density
transfers, planned unit development or other means.
(6) AIPD-2 requirements. AIPD-2 is additional areas extended beyond AIPD-1 that is
sufficiently close to the airfield to require some protections. AIPD-2 requirements are the
same for all airfields. Densities and minimum lot sizes of the underlying zoning districts
are not modified by AIPD-2.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is consistent with the stated purposes and intent of the Land
Development Code (LDC). The current site is undeveloped, any new development will



have to meet all the requirements of the LDC and be evaluated for consistency during
the Site Plan Review process.

Community Planning & Liaison Officer NAVFAC SE - NAS Pensacola,
Z/SSA-2018-02:  Located in AIPD 1 and Noise Level 3 (more than 75 db).  For this
property, NAS Pensacola finds limited compatible uses per the 2010 Air Installation
Compatible Use Zone (AICUZ) guidance.  Current zoning of "Commercial" is not only
incompatible with AICUZ, but also poses concerns for Anti-Terrorism/Force Protection
due to its proximity to the NAS Pensacola perimeter boundary and West Gate access
area.  Rezoning to "Conservation" will further restrict incompatible land use, density and
security.  NAS Pensacola fully supports the rezoning and small scale FLU amendment.

Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments – Z-2018-02 
TTO Staff has reviewed the Rezoning Case (Z)-2018-02 (4100 Block of South Blue
Angel Parkway near the Gulf Beach Highway intersection) agenda item for the Planning
Board meeting scheduled for March 6, 2018. Please see the below comments.
 
There is an ongoing FDOT 4-lane widening design project on Blue Angel Parkway (SR
173) between Sorrento Road and US 98.  There is also an ongoing intersection
improvement project on Gulf Beach Highway with signalization Sunset Avenue and
Patton Drive.  The design on the intersection project is complete however, the
construction is on hold until the FDOT CR292A Bridge Replacement project is
complete.  The Blue Angel Highway project is funded by FDOT. The Gulf Beach
Highway project is funded through a cost sharing program between the County and
FDOT.  There is also a Roadway ROW project on Blue Angel Parkway programmed in
the County’s FY 2018 Capital Improvement Program.
 
Per the Florida-Alabama TPO’s Congestion Management Process Plan, Blue Angel
Parkway is classified as a Minor Arterial with a Maximum LOS of D and a corresponding
daily volume of 17,700 near Gulf Beach Highway.  Gulf Beach Highway is classified as
an Urban Collector with a Maximum LOS of D with a corresponding maximum daily
volume of 17,700 vehicles. Daily traffic Counts for 2016 show a daily volume on Blue
Angel Parkway of 10,600 vehicles and on Gulf Beach Highway of 5,900 vehicles. 
 
TTO’s review is solely based off the application submittal packet, so the comments
above hold no bearing on any future TTO comments during the Development Review
process.

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Compatible with surrounding uses 
All the permitted uses of the proposed zoning, not just those anticipated by the rezoning
applicant, are compatible, as defined in Chapter 6, with the surrounding uses.  The uses
of any surrounding undeveloped land shall be considered the permitted uses of the
applicable district. Compatibility is not considered with potential conditional uses or with
any nonconforming or unapproved uses.  Also, in establishing the compatibility of a
residential use, there is no additional burden to demonstrate the compatibility of specific
residents or activities protected by fair housing law.



FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is compatible with surrounding existing uses in the area.
Within the 500' radius impact area, staff observed properties with zoning districts
HDMU, LDR, Con, Com and Pub.  There are single-family residential, Naval Air Station
Pensacola (NAS), and vacant conservation land.  

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate if spot zoning.  Where the proposed zoning would establish or reinforce a
condition of spot zoning as defined in Chapter 6, the isolated district would nevertheless
be transitional in character between the adjoining districts, or the differences with those
districts would be minor or sufficiently limited.  The extent of these mitigating
characteristics or conditions demonstrates an appropriate site specific balancing of
interests between the isolated district and adjoining lands.
As per LDC Chapter 6, Spot Zoning is: Zoning applied to an area of land, regardless
of its size, that is different from the zoning of all contiguous land.  Such isolated or “spot”
zoning is usually higher in its density or intensity of use than the adjoining zoning and
may, therefore, extend privileges not generally extended to property similarly located in
the area.  Spot zoning is not by itself prohibited, but due to its potentially adverse
impacts on adjoining zoning it carries a higher burden of demonstration that, if
authorized, it will contribute to or result in logical and orderly development

FINDINGS
The isolated district would nevertheless be transitional in character between the
adjoining districts, or the differences with those districts would be minor or sufficiently
limited. The parcel currently is undeveloped and any proposed request would not be
allowed under the proposed zoning. Not allowing any development area supports the
agricultural aspect as well the AIPD and APZ's for NAS Pensacola. This appears to be
consistent with the existing development pattern in the area.  The property will
remain vacant which will contribute to or result in logical and orderly development.

Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate with changed or changing conditions.  
If the land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have changed, the changes are to such a degree and character that it is in the
public interest to allow new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning; and
the permitted uses of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the
area or likely to create or contribute to sprawl.?

FINDINGS
The land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have not changed to such a degree that the proposed rezoning would result
in an appropriate change. The surrounding area provides a mix of good zoning
transition of low residential development up to medium residential development
and undeveloped areas as well. The undeveloped areas helps support the Naval Air
Station Pensacola area, AIPD, and APZ's zones.



Attachments
Working Case File



Z-2018-02 



FU
EL

FA
RM

RD

RADFORD BLVD

NORTH LOOP RD

SOU TH LOOP RD GULF
BEACH

HWY
BURNS

AVE

RAIL
CIR

BITTERND R

MIZZEN

L

N

LORIKEET

LN
TEAL
WAY

E T HE
L

WIN G AT
E

DR FR
EE

BO
AR

D
BL

VD

AL
VI

N 
DR

BUOY D
R

BIN N ACLE PL

W

E STGATE

C I R

KI
NARD

AV

E

SA
NC

HE
Z 

LN

S
BLUE

ANGEL PKWY

DO
W

NH
AUL DR

KEEL DR

BLANCHE
LN

G ARDEN
R

IDGE
RD

N EL LE
AV E

BUSBEE
LN

SHO REWOOD DR

SIDNEY R D

SORRENTO RD

PARCELS selection
WETLANDS_2006
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,600 3,200 4,800

Ft

Z-2018-02
LOCATIONAL & WETLANDS MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.



JABIRU LN

RAIL
CIR

W
ES

TI
N 

CT
ROOK ERY RD

BATTEN BLVD

LIMPKIN
LN

RADFORD

BLVD

CAPSTAN CT

BUOY DR

W
ESTGATE

C I R

S
BLUE

ANGEL PKWY

LDR

Pub

HDMU

LDR

Com

HDMU

HDMU

HDMU

Com

HDMU
LDR

HDMU

LDR

LDR

HDMU

HDMU

Com

LDR

HDMU

HDMU

Con

HDMU

LDR

LDR

Com

HDMU

Com

HDMURec

LDR

LDMU

HDMU

HDMU

Rec

HDMU

parcel_cama_Buffer33
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 370 740 1,110

Ft

Z-2018-02
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.



RAIL CIR
MIZZEN LN

GRA
LLATORIAL

CIR

SPINNAKER PL

W
ES

TI
N 

CT

ROOKERY
RD

BATTEN BLVD

LIMPKIN
LN

RADFORD

BLVD
MARLINSPIKE DR

CAPSTAN CT

BITTERN DR

BUOY DR

BINNACLE PL

W
ESTGATE

C I R

S
BLUE

ANGEL PKWYC

CON MU-S

P

REC

parcel_cama_Buffer33
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD

FUTURE LAND USE 2030
FLU CATEGORY

AGRICULTURE
COMMERCIAL
CONSERVATION
INDUSTRIAL
MIXED USE-PENSACOLA BEACH
MIXED USE-PERDIDO KEY
MIXED USE-SUBURBAN
MIXED USE-URBAN
PUBLIC
RURAL COMMUNITIES
RECREATION0 370 740 1,110

Ft

Z-2018-02
CURRENT FLU MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

C

C



RAIL CIR
MIZZEN LN

GRA
LLATORIAL

CIR

SPINNAKER PL

W
ES

TI
N 

CT

ROOKERY
RD

BATTEN BLVD

LIMPKIN
LN

RADFORD

BLVD
MARLINSPIKE DR

CAPSTAN CT

BITTERN DR

BUOY DR

BINNACLE PL

W
ESTGATE

C I R

S
BLUE

ANGEL PKWYC

CON MU-S

P

REC

PARCELS selection
parcel_cama_Buffer33
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD

FUTURE LAND USE 2030
FLU CATEGORY

AGRICULTURE
COMMERCIAL
CONSERVATION
INDUSTRIAL
MIXED USE-PENSACOLA BEACH
MIXED USE-PERDIDO KEY
MIXED USE-SUBURBAN
MIXED USE-URBAN
PUBLIC
RURAL COMMUNITIES
RECREATION0 370 740 1,110

Ft

Z-2018-02
PROPOSED FLU MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

CON
CON

CON



parcel_cama_Buffer33
parcel_cama_Buffer32
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 370 740 1,110

Ft

Z-2018-02
ELU MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

NAS

NAS

AG

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SFSF

SF
SF

SF

SF
SF

SFSFSF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF
SFSF

SF

SF SF

SF SFSF

SF

SF

V

SF

V

AG

SF
SF

POND

SINGLE FAMILY DU

SIN
GL

E F
AM

ILY
 D

U

SINGLE FAMILY DU

SINGLE FAMILY DU

SF
SF
SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF
SF

SF



CLEAR
ZONE

APZ 2

APZ 2
APZ 1

parcel_cama_Buffer32
PARCELS

Pensacola_APZs_2010
<all other values>

DESCRIPTIO
APZ 1
APZ 2
CLEAR ZONE
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 825 1,650 2,475

Ft

Z-2018-02
APZ 1 MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.



AIPD 1

parcel_cama_Buffer33
parcel_cama_Buffer32
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 370 740 1,110

Ft

Z-2018-02
AIPD 1 MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning 

- 2 - 

Escambia County Planning and Zoning 

Development Services Department 

3363 West Park Place 

Pensacola, FL 32505 

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481 

http://myescambia.com/business/ds 

Rezoning Application 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: _______________ Accepted by: __________ PB Meeting: ___________ 

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant:________________________________________

Mailing Address: __________________________________________________

Business Phone: _______________________ Cell: _______________________

Email: ___________________________________________________________ 

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): _____________________________________ 

Mailing Address: __________________________________________________ 

Business Phone: ________________________ Cell: ______________________ 

Email: ___________________________________________________________ 

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must 

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found. 

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: ____________________________________________

Parcel ID (s): ___18-3S-31-1101-000-000_______________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

B. Total acreage of the subject property: _______8.955±   __

C. Existing Zoning: ______Com_____

Proposed Zoning: ____CON__; explain why necessary and/or appropriate 

_____________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________ 

FLU Category: _____________

Z-2018-02 JCF 3/6/18

Escambia County Board of County Commissioners

221 Palafox PL STE 420

(850 )  595-3475

4100 BLOCK SOUTH BLUE ANGEL

 CURRENT "C", PROPOSED "CON" SSA-2018-02 PENDING 

PKWY

http://myescambia.com/business/ds


Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning 

- 3 - 

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain):_____________ ____ 

_________________________________    ___________________________ 

E. Sanitary Sewer: _____ Septic: _N\A____

3. Amendment Request

Approval conditions.  The applicant has the burden of presenting competent substantial
evidence to the reviewing board establishing that the requested zoning district would
contribute to or result in a logical and orderly development pattern.  The appropriate
surrounding area within which uses and conditions must be considered may vary with
those uses and conditions and is not necessarily the same area required for mailed
notification.  A logical and orderly pattern shall require demonstration of each of the
following conditions:

Please address ALL the following approval conditions for your rezoning request. (use

supplement sheets as needed)

a. Consistent with Comprehensive Plan.  The proposed zoning is consistent with the
future land use (FLU) category as prescribed in LDC Chapter 3, and with all other
applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan.  If the rezoning
is required to properly enact a proposed FLU map amendment transmitted for state
agency review, the proposed zoning is consistent with the proposed FLU and
conditional to its adoption.

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

b. Consistent with zoning district provisions.  The proposed zoning is consistent with
the purpose and intent and with any other zoning establishment provisions
prescribed by the proposed district in Chapter 3

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

NO, IS CURRENTLY

VACANT ESCAMBIA COUNTY PROPERTY 

N\A

SEE STAFF FINDINGS

SEE STAFF FINDINGS



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning 

- 4 - 

c. Compatible with surroundings.  All of the permitted uses of the proposed zoning, not
just those anticipated by the rezoning applicant, are compatible, as defined in
Chapter 6, with the surrounding uses.  The uses of any surrounding undeveloped land
shall be considered the permitted uses of the applicable district. Compatibility is not
considered with potential conditional uses or with any nonconforming or unapproved
uses.  Also, in establishing the compatibility of a residential use, there is no
additional burden to demonstrate the compatibility of specific residents or activities
protected by fair housing law.
____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

d. Appropriate if spot zoning.  Where the proposed zoning would establish or reinforce
a condition of spot zoning as defined in Chapter 6, the isolated district would
nevertheless be transitional in character between the adjoining districts, or the
differences with those districts would be minor or sufficiently limited.  The extent of
these mitigating characteristics or conditions demonstrates an appropriate
site-specific balancing of interests between the isolated district and adjoining lands.

As per LDC Chapter 6, Spot Zoning is: Zoning applied to an area of land, regardless of its size,

that is different from the zoning of all contiguous land.  Such isolated or “spot” zoning is
usually higher in its density or intensity of use than the adjoining zoning and may, therefore,
extend privileges not generally extended to property similarly located in the area.  Spot
zoning is not by itself prohibited, but due to its potentially adverse impacts on adjoining
zoning it carries a higher burden of demonstration that, if authorized, it will contribute to or
result in logical and orderly development

___________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

e. Appropriate with changed or changing conditions.  If the land uses or development
conditions within the area surrounding the property of rezoning have changed, the
changes are to such a degree and character that it is in the public interest to allow
new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning; and the permitted uses
of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the area or likely to
create or contribute to sprawl.
____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

SEE STAFF FINDINGS

SEE STAFF FINDINGS

SEE STAFF FINDINGS



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning 

- 5 - 

4. Please complete the following Forms: Concurrency Determination Acknowledgement

and Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of Attorney (if applicable).

CONCURRENCY DETERMINATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Property Reference Number(s): 

Property Address: 

I/We acknowledge and agree that no future development for which concurrency of required facilities and services 

must be certified shall be approved for the subject parcel(s) without the issuance of a certificate of concurrency for 

the development based on the actual densities and intensities proposed in the future development’s permit 

application. 

I/We also acknowledge and agree that approval of a zoning district amendment (rezoning) or Future Land Use Map 

amendment does not certify, vest, or otherwise guarantee that concurrency of required facilities and services is, or 

will be, available for any future development of the subject parcels.   

I/We further acknowledge and agree that no development for which concurrency must be certified shall be 

approved unless at least one of the following minimum conditions of the Comprehensive Plan will be met for each 

facility and service of the County’s concurrency management system prior to development approval: 

a. The necessary facilities or services are in place at the time a development permit is issued.

b. A development permit is issued subject to the condition that the necessary facilities and services will be in place

and available to serve the new development at the time of the issuance of a certificate of occupancy. 

c. For parks and recreation facilities and roads, the necessary facilities are under construction at the time the

development permit is issued. 

d. For parks and recreation facilities, the necessary facilities are the subject of a binding executed contract for the

construction of the facilities at the time the development permit is issued and the agreement requires that 

facility construction must commence within one year of the issuance of the development permit. 

e. The necessary facilities and services are guaranteed in an enforceable development agreement.  An enforceable

development agreement may include, but is not limited to, development agreements pursuant to Section 

163.3220, F.S., or as amended, or an agreement or development order issued pursuant to Chapter 380, F.S., or 

as amended.  For wastewater, solid waste, potable water, and stormwater facilities, any such agreement will 

guarantee the necessary facilities and services to be in place and available to serve the new development at the 

time of the issuance of a certificate of occupancy. 

f. For roads, the necessary facilities needed to serve the development are included in the first three years of the

applicable Five-Year Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Work Program or are in place or under actual 

construction no more than three years after the issuance of a County development order or permit.  

I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE THAT I HAVE READ, UNDERSTAND AND AGREE WITH THE ABOVE STATEMENT 
ON THIS   DAY OF     , YEAR OF 

. 

_______ 
Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date 

_______________________________ _________________________________ ______ 
Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date 

18-3S-31-1101-000-000

4100 BLOCK SOUTH BLUE ANGEL PKWY

ESCAMBIA COUNTY 2/13/18



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning 

- 6 - 

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY 

(if applicable) 

As owner of the property located at 

, Florida, property reference number(s) 

 I hereby designate 

 for the sole purpose of completing this application and making 

a presentation to the Planning Board and the Board of County Commissioners to request a rezoning on 

the above referenced property. This Limited Power of Attorney is granted on this  day of__ 

the year of, , and is effective until the Board of County Commissioners or the Board of 

Adjustment has rendered a decision on this request and any appeal period has expired. The owner 

reserves the right to rescind this Limited Power of Attorney at any time with a written, notarized notice 

to the Development Services Bureau. 

Agent Name:  Email: 

Address:  Phone: 

____ ___ 
Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date  

____ _________________ _______ 
Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date  

STATE OF      COUNTY OF 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this  day of  20 ___, 

by . 

Personally Known  OR Produced Identification. Type of Identification Produced: 

_____________________________________ ________________________________ 
Signature of Notary Printed Name of Notary 

(Notary Seal) 



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning 

- 7 - 

5. Submittal Requirements

A. ______ Completed application:  All applicable areas of the application shall be filled in 

and submitted to the Planning and Zoning Department, 3363 West Park Place, Pensacola, FL 

32505. 

B. ______ Application Fees:  To view fees visit the website: 

http://myescambia.com/business/ds/planning-board or contact us at 595-3547 

Note: Application fees include a $5 technical fee. Cost of the public notice mailing is to be borne by 

the applicant.  Payments must be submitted prior to 3 pm of the closing date of acceptance of 

application. Please make checks payable to Escambia County. MasterCard and Visa are also 

accepted (a 3% fee will be added for credit card payments). 

C. ______ Legal Proof of Ownership (ex: copy of Tax Notice or Warranty Deed) AND a

Certified Boundary Survey (Include Corporation/LLC documentation if applicable.) 

D.  ______ Compatibility Analysis (if applicable): If the subject property does not meet the 

roadway requirements of Locational Criteria, a compatibility analysis prepared by the 

applicant is required to provide substantial evidence of unique circumstances regarding the 

parcel or use that were not anticipated by the alternative criteria. (See “Documented 

Compatibility” within the request zoning district of the LDC.) 

E. ______ Signed and Notarized Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of Attorney AND 

Concurrency Determination Acknowledgement (pages 4 and 5). 

By my signature, I hereby certify that: 
1) I am duly qualified as owner(s) or authorized agent to make such application, this application is of my own

choosing, and staff has explained all procedures relating to this request; and 

2) All information given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and I understand that deliberate
misrepresentation of such information will be grounds for denial or reversal of this application and/or
revocation of any approval based upon this application; and

3) I understand that there are no guarantees as to the outcome of this request, and that the application fee
is non-refundable; and

4) I authorize County staff to enter upon the property referenced herein at any reasonable time for purposes
of site inspection and authorize placement of a public notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein at
a location(s) to be determined by County staff; and

5) I am aware that Public Hearing notices (legal ad and/or postcards) for the request shall be provided by the
Development Services Bureau.

Signature of Owner/Agent Printed Name Owner/Agent Date  

Signature of Owner Printed Name of Owner Date  

STATE OF   COUNTY OF The foregoing instrument 
was acknowledged before me this  day of  20 , by ______. 

Personally Known  OR Produced Identification. Type of Identification Produced: __________________________ 

Signature of Notary Printed Name of Notary (notary seal) 

X

X

X

http://myescambia.com/business/ds/planning-board








From: Shannon D Pugh
To: whoynacki@escpa.org
Cc: John C. Fisher
Subject: Address Change Request
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:01:21 PM

Good Afternoon,
 
Please change the site address of the parcel with the reference number 18-3S-31-1101-000-000 to
4100 BLK S BLUE ANGEL PKWY.
 
Thanks Bill!
 
Shannon Pugh
GIS Analyst
GIS Division, Escambia County Florida
(850) 595-3034
 
Florida has a very broad public records law.  Under Florida law, both the content of emails and email
addresses are public records.  If you do not want the content of your email or your email address
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.  Instead,
contact this office by phone or in person.
 



3363 WEST PARK PLACE • PENSACOLA, FLORIDA  32505 • 850-595-3404 • 850-595-3405 (FAX) 

      

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  John C. Fisher, Senior Planner 
   Development Services Department 
 
FROM: Terri V. Malone, AICP, Transportation Planner 
  Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 
   
THRU: David Forte, Manager 

Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 
 
DATE: February 20, 2018 
 
RE: Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments – Z-2018-02  

TTO Staff has reviewed the Rezoning Case (Z)-2018-02 (4100 Block of South Blue Angel 
Parkway near the Gulf Beach Highway intersection) agenda item for the Planning Board meeting 
scheduled for March 6, 2018. Please see the below comments. 
 

There is an ongoing FDOT 4-lane widening design project on Blue Angel Parkway (SR 173) 
between Sorrento Road and US 98.  There is also an ongoing intersection improvement project on 
Gulf Beach Highway with signalization Sunset Avenue and Patton Drive.  The design on the 
intersection project is complete however, the construction is on hold until the FDOT CR292A Bridge 
Replacement project is complete.  The Blue Angel Highway project is funded by FDOT. The Gulf 
Beach Highway project is funded through a cost sharing program between the County and FDOT.  
There is also a Roadway ROW project on Blue Angel Parkway programmed in the County’s FY 2018 
Capital Improvement Program.  

 
Per the Florida-Alabama TPO’s Congestion Management Process Plan, Blue Angel Parkway 

is classified as a Minor Arterial with a Maximum LOS of D and a corresponding daily volume of 
17,700 near Gulf Beach Highway.  Gulf Beach Highway is classified as an Urban Collector with a 
Maximum LOS of D with a corresponding maximum daily volume of 17,700 vehicles. Daily traffic 
Counts for 2016 show a daily volume on Blue Angel Parkway of 10,600 vehicles and on Gulf Beach 
Highway of 5,900 vehicles.   
 

TTO’s review is solely based off the application submittal packet, so the comments above hold 
no bearing on any future TTO comments during the Development Review process.  
 
 
cc: Horace Jones, Development Services Department Director 

Joy Blackmon, P.E., Public Works Department Director 
 Colby Brown, P.E., Public Works Department Deputy Director 



From: Opalenik, Stephen J CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Pensacola
To: John C. Fisher
Cc: David V. Forte; Terri V. Malone
Subject: RE: rezoning case and Small Scale Map Amen
Date: Friday, February 16, 2018 5:06:52 PM

John,

NASP Pensacola response:

Z/SSA-2018-01:  Located in AIPD 2 and Noise Zone 1 (less than 65 db).  For AIPD 2, NAS Pensacola defers to
existing densities and lot sizes per the Escambia County Land Development Code.  NAS Pensacola has no issues
with the rezoning and small scale FLU amendment.

Z/SSA-2018-02:  Located in AIPD 1 and Noise Level 3 (more than 75 db).  For this property, NAS Pensacola finds
limited compatible uses per the 2010 Air Installation Compatible Use Zone (AICUZ) guidance.  Current zoning of
"Commercial" is not only incompatible with AICUZ, but also poses concerns for Anti-Terrorism/Force Protection
due to its proximity to the NAS Pensacola perimeter boundary and West Gate access area.  Rezoning to
"Conservation" will further restrict incompatible land use, density and security.  NAS Pensacola fully supports the
rezoning and small scale FLU amendment.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

Thanks, Steve
Community Planning & Liaison Officer
NAVFAC SE - NAS Pensacola
Office: 850-452-8715
Cell: 850-619-5079
DSN: 459-8715

-----Original Message-----
From: John C. Fisher [mailto:JCFISHER@myescambia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:56 AM
To: Terri V. Malone; Opalenik, Stephen J CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Pensacola
Cc: David V. Forte
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] rezoning case and Small Scale Map Amen

Please review and comment on

Rezoning Z-2018-01 and Z-2018-02

Small Scale FLU Change SSA-2018-01 and SSA-2018-02

The 2018-01 projects are the same location and the 2018-02 are the same project same location.

These are from D2 at last minute thing sorry for the rush.

John C Fisher



Senior Planner

Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

850-595-4651

Florida has a very broad public records law.  Under Florida's law, both the contents of emails and email addresses
are public records.  If you do not want the content of your email or your email address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.

Florida has a very broad public records law. Under Florida law, both the content of emails and email addresses are
public records. If you do not want the content of your email or your email address released in response to a public
records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in person.


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft February 6, 2018 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting Minutes
	Z-2018-01
	Att1_Working Case File
	Z-2018-01
	Location/Wetlands Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Proposed FLU Map
	ELU Map
	Aerial Map
	AIPD 2 Map
	Surrounding Subdivisions Map
	Photos
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey
	TTO Comments
	NAS Pensacola Comments

	Z-2018-02
	Att1_Working Case File
	Z-2018-02
	Location/Wetlands Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Proposed FLU Map
	ELU Map
	APZ 1 Map
	AIPD 1 Map
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey
	Address Change Request
	TTO Comments
	NAS Pensacola Comments


